
MEMORANDUM 

To: Additional Breed Applicants 

From: Judging Operations Department 

Subject: Component Educational Units (CEU) –Special Attraction List 

Date: November 17, 2017 

The Judging Approval Process effective January 1, 2018, provides applicants the opportunity to

earn CEU credits for judging a breed three (3) times cumulatively (page 6 - CEU #8).   

Provided below is the list of all classes/competitions (including special attractions) which may be 

submitted for credit under this provision where the applicant has judged an entry or entries in the 

applied breed:  

 In the Group at an AKC show

 In Best in Show at an AKC show

 Sanctioned Matches

 NOHS Groups or NOHS BIS

 Best Puppy Groups or BIS

 Best Bred By Exhibitor Groups or BIS

 Best Veteran Groups or BIS

 Best Amateur Owner Handler Groups or BIS

 Miscellaneous Classes

 Open Shows

 Domestic Non-AKC assignment

 Parent Club Invitational Events (i.e. Top 20)

 Breeders Stakes

Total of 1 CEU’s when an entry in the applied breed is judged 3X; one additional CEU for an 

additional 3X judged with a maximum number of 3 CEU’s available. 

Below is a list of Performance Events, where the event pertains to the purpose of the breed, and the 

breed is present and competing(page 7 – CEU #10) 

 Field Trials

 Hunt Tests

 Herding Trials

 Earth Dog (Terriers and Dachshunds)

 Lure Coursing

Total of 1 CEU’s when breed is present and competed. 
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